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CLARIFICATION  1                                                   1 ްކްލެރިފިކޭޝަނ 

 ނަންބަރ

No: 

 

TES/2020/G-006-R01 

 ޕްރޮޖެކްޓް

Project: 

Design, Supply, and Installation of a Construction and Demolition waste 

processing plant - Retender 
 

 ތާރީހް

Issued Date 

10th February 2021 

 

 ޞަފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދު
No. of Pages: -05 

 ބީ.އޯ.ކިޔު
Boq: -00 

 ކުރެހުން

Drawings: -00 

 
                       Please include this clarification when submitting the bid ޖެހިވަޑައިގަންނަވާނެއެވެ ބިޑް ހުށަހަޅުއްވާއިރު މި ގަނޑުވެސް ޑޮކިޔުމަންޓާއި އެކު ހުށަހަޅުއްވަން

 

 

 

▪ Please find attached, answers to the queries received. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ނަން

Name: Fathimath Rishfa Ahmed 

 

 ސޮއި

Signature:  

 

 
Ministry of Finance                                                               ްމިނިސްޓްރީ އޮފް ފިނޭންސ              

Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives                                           ުމާލެ، ދިވެހިރާއްޖެ ،އަމީނީމަގ  

 

a 

http://intranet2.finance.gov.mv/tender/v2/dashboard.php?page=projectdetails&id=232
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CLARIFICATION 01 

 

# Reference Question Employer response 

1   Does the power supply and water supply in the 

island of project implementation, satisfy the 

needs of engineering construction and living? 

If no, do we need to rent electricity 

generator or water supply facilities for the 

execution of the project? 

The site is under improvement, nevertheless please 

foresee some provisional sum for water supply and 

electrical facilities. 

2   Is the access road available at any time for the 

delivery of plant containers from jetty to the 

site? 

Yes it will be. 

3   Can we use the existed jetty or port, in the 

island of project implementation, for container 

unloading? How long is the distance from the 

jetty or port to the site? 

Yes you can, the distance to the site is a couple of 

meters (20-25 m). 

4   Will the employer reimburse the relevant cost 

of contractor, if the bidder's price schedule 

indicates that it does not include customs 

duties, any local taxes or GST, but such costs 

incurred by the contractor in the course of 

implementation? 

The quoted price must be inclusive of all applicable 

local taxes and GST. Please refer Addendum 1.   

5   Will the employer, during construction period, 

provide appropriate place for temporary 

facilities, such as site office and 

accommodations, in the island of project 

implementation? 

Temporary land is available.  

6 Page 14 ITB 16.1 (c): " a commentary on the 

Employer's Specifications and adequate 

evidence demonstation the substantial 

By which way could we demonstrate that we 

could fulfill this requirement? (i) Do we have 

to comment on each and every necessary item 

listed in "2. Specifications" in page 88 and the 

The bidder is requested to present a clear and 

concise technical proposal following the structure 

presented in section 3 additionally the bidder has to 

fill out Form COM 1. Comments (if any) are only 
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responsiveness of the plant and services to 

those specifications" 

Particular Technical Specifications (PTS) in 

Page 142? (ii) Or by filling the compliance 

table (FORM COM 1) is enough? 

required for the specific technical requirement 

presented from page 142-151. 

7 OR are they totally different requirement and 

we need the both above mentioned in our bid? 

No the requirements are clearly presented in section 

3 and section 6. 

8 Page 14 ITB 16: Documents estabshing 

conformity of the plant and services and: 

page 56 "Plant" under "Technical proposal": 

The bidder shall descirbe the components of th 

plant, and their characteristics, dimensions, 

perfomrance data and shall provide sufficient 

detail (drawings, data sheets etc.) and to allow 

the employer to understand how the plant will 

meet the output requirements" 

Pls identify the difference and relationship 

between the two. Is the bidder going to provide 

all the above under the "Plant" of the 

"Technical proposal"? 

No difference, the bidder shall describe the 

components of the plant and their characteristics, 

dimensions, performance data and shall provide 

sufficient details to allow the employer to 

understand how the plant will meet the output 

requirements. 

9 Page 56 "Technical Proposal" Does Time schedule marked with "see 

above"refer to the mobilization schedule and 

the construction schedule? Pls Clarify. If not, 

pls identify it and what the bidder should 

submit/ 

(tentative)  Time schedule should refer to : 

 

-Delivery of the plant (including custom clearance) 

-Mobilization 

-Construction 

-Trial/Commissioning 

10 Page 65  Form - Proposed subcontractors 

and/or Manufacturers for Major Items of plant 

and services 

Is it mandatory to propose the "Proposed 

subcontractors and/or manufacture for major 

items of plant and services' even if the bidder 

is capable for and plan for the manufacturing 

and installation of the items as listed? 

No but adequate proofs have to be provided that the 

bidder is able to procure and install the plant (by 

filling adequate PER and EXP  forms). 

11 Page 87: Scope fo the supply of plant and 

services.  
Item "The procurement of a set of spare and 

wear parts for two years of operation". Should 

this item be listed in an appropriate place in the 

Schedule No. 1-4 and be included in the Bid 

Price? OR should it be counted in the 

"Schedule No. 6: Recommended Spare Parts", 

price of which would not be included in the Bid 

Price? 

 Under schedule N°06.  
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12 Page 149 "9. Roof/ shed": "Rainwater from the 

roof shall be collected in a closed water tank 

with a capacity of 1 0m3 minimum ...... The 

tank shall be equipped with an overflow and a 

connection to the next storm water drain."  

Is the "closed water tank with a capacity of 1 

0m3 minimmn" part of the Contractor's work 

and to be quoted in the bid price?  

No, no need to construct and quote the shed but to 

provide its design only. 

13 Is "the next stormwater drain" for the 

connection of the overflow water already there 

or should be constructed and / or quoted by the 

Contractor?  

See previous answer. 

14 Page 259 Subclause 2.2 Terms of Payment 

(Reference GCC Clause 12) 

"The Employer shall instruct its bank to issue 

an irrevocable confirmed documentary credit 

made available to the Contractor in a bank in 

the country of the Contractor." 

Pls specify on what condition (what time) the 

irrevocable confirmed documentary credit 

would be made available to the Contractor? 

Please refer to Addendum 1.  

15 Pls provide the format of the documentary 

credit for us to get advice from our bank. 

Please refer to Addendum 1. 

16 Page 262 Appendix 1 - Terms and Procedures 

of Payment 

Due that the period of manufacturing of the 

"Plant and Mandatory Spare Parts Supplied 

from Abroad & Within the Employer's 

Country" requires a major input of expenses, 

would the Employer consider an increase of the 

proportion of the Advance Payment for the 

Contractor? E.g., twenty percent of the sum? 

Or if not, pls consider separating the 80% 

amount into two stages: (i) 50% payable upon 

shipment of the plant and submission of the 

invoice and Bill of Lading; (ii) 3 0% payable 

upon delivery to the site within 45 days after 

receipt of invoice. 

Please refer to Addendum 1 for revised payment 

terms. 

17   There is no description about the dust 

collection device in the specification. Is there 

any request for the dust treatment device? 

There is no special request. Contractor should 

ensure that during the construction and installation 

of the plant that Structures in which electrical and 

mechanical installations are being carried out shall 

be maintained in a clean, dry condition, free of dust. 

18 Page 154. Item 7 of the Particular Technical 

Specifications (PIS) 

Does the Bidder need consider how the light 

weight fraction (plastic, paper etc.), the metal, 

 No, the bidder shall consider adequate 

bunker/storage places only. 
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"Given that recycled C&D waste will be 

mainly used as fine aggregate for masonry 

concrete blocks and as sub-base layer for 

foundations and roads, the material shall be 

classified into the following fractions: ... " 

  

and the recycled C&D waste will be used or 

dealt with after they have been sort out?  

19 E.g. Is the Bidder requested to add the function 

of making masonry concrete blocks or 

fulfilling other usage purposes of the recycled 

C&D waste into the design of the Processing 

Plant?  

No 

20   How would the Employer consider the 

transportation of the light weight fraction 

(plastic, paper etc.), the metal, and the recycled 

C&D waste to a designated area for the purpose 

of the continuous running of the Plant?  

This will be arranged. 

21  Just to confirm that we can use two screening 

machines instead of a single one 

As long as you fulfill the input/output and the 

minimum technical requirements you are free to 

provide any plant/process configuration you want. 

22  As 2020 is just finished we have not yet closed 

our financial accounts. Can we present the 

economical information of 2017, 2018 and 

2019? 

If the latest (recent) year Financial Statements are 

not available as per the law or regulation of the 

country, the previous 3 years audited statement 

shall be submitted and bidder may be asked to 

submit the latest (recent) year audited statement 

during evaluation at the discretion of the employer. 

 


